
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 

PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXPANSION 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued:  December 3, 2015 

 
 This Amendment Number 01 is issued by e-mail on December 3, 2015.  Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 
 
Item #1: 
 
Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached. 
 
Item #2:  
 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes: Meeting minutes of the preproposal conference are 
attached. 
 
Item #3:  
 
The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by December 16, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington, 
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, 
DC 20009. 
 

- End of Amendment No. 1 - 

 



*** 
DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OIUtERU lolUll:V41:1111 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 

PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXPANSION 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 

Preproposal Conference 
December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

* * * WEARE 
WASl-llNGTON 

1. Name: C/'¥7.1 S EMl..-E-~ Phone: _______ _ 

Company: 6 ~Eu' v (:, tit rz {]~IJ LL-<' 
EmailAddress: C~lSlEA-~'( Q 6C<E.F-kl1/...h4J2($AK..1. C.o~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ef"' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO '"t:l 

Type of services performed: Gl VIL- E r...JG1 ~,,,~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ _ c;._~_CS....::..... ____ _ 

2. Name: ~"1 ~'S Phone: ~ ":sb~ ~?bj 
Company: ~ ~~ 

Email Address: A..~~~~-~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE8£° NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: - ----<1+e._ ____________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

3. ~~ Phone: Zo.z.-3q8,- IS-OJ..:3 

Company: ~ C. fYl~ - C#> ~) 
Email Address: ~ . ~~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contac -Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES -sf NO o 

Type of services performed: _ _,_h1_°2'-"-f~},_.f'-----P _____ _______ _ , 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --'~""--""ub""""'-~·-------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Pagelor_il 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WE AR I; 
WASl-llNGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Gll_NEAAI. ·~5'.VIC81 

1. 

2. 

3. 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXPANSION 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: )o.n ~blit... Phone: 2 6 '2. - ~ oq,. ""IS'~r 
Company: Af"\'t £».>;"~ 

Email Address: ls.\a .. ~A""-"t"E>f:>";"•t•~.c.o-. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES [¥° NO D 
YES ct NO o 

Type of services performed: _G_;_v_i\_J_Jv_r_..,_~..__'f ____________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---- ----.,.-------

Name: ~/;5 ~ <r. Phone: (~2)~9C-/f?? 
Company: cf~ 7~ ,. /.ttc. 
Email Address: / tt/A?hJ. 
Have you registered for the Co ant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 

Type of services performed: ~ Ch<Atdetl~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___...._S"-'IA/b;...:;.._-=--._. _ ____ _ 

Name: Yic.±o( \ a.. E \\6 
Company: ~oh\sl.Y' \::)c_ 

Phone: .:lt>J. .. 524 · 15' 3 DO 

Email Address: \J tl\\ ~ <6:) ~t>hl.o v' t..Y\a · U nV"'\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E~ailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D/ NOD 
YES ¥! NO o 

Type of services performed: _ c-=--'-i.\J._·,'""'\.__ _ _______ ______ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __,$_....,*°~--------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

Page~dl 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS 

* * * 
* * * W~ARE 
WA.Sl-llNGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL SERVICES 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVA TI ON & EXP ANSI ON 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

I. Name: 0 V1~(f!>{{cf) W~ Wxe®Y Phone: fl.t> l '';r 1~1?t/ 
Company: O(.)fef~(l.10'1~ J.\OR-$ey A~t-11«€5 pu.,l, 

2. 

3. 

Email Address: tYh@ OCAftrbtwMkOf'~tL{ · lO W\ / 
Have you registered for the Constant'Eontact E-Mailing List? YES o NO il / 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO rJ/' 

Type of services performed: _A----'~--=-l-'-'-Wl--'--(_,_'8-=--0-fl_il----'re--'---=-<2> _______ _ _ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? $() © eD#JVtj~~ 

Name: CJa,~ Ar~ 
Company: 61 / b Qv1.r.-

Email Address: CJA-rri.v 62-~ ·I b1w1L "-" · ~ 
Have you registered for the Const~ Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES~ NO o 
YES o NO ef 

Type of services performed: --'~""""---------------­

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~_,_l _111_~~--------

--f---"=----=~----'-N"""'"'-'O"---=-U,_,.__,_R~.5-'-+!- Phone: 3 0 I ' ~ \{ 0 .. 2- 0 I ) 

Company:_~~-+----ip_i-_-_,__fr-+--------------
Email Address: i e_ 12-- 1 

Have you re gist red for the Constant Contact -Mai · ng List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: C } v i ( f S U. Y-'lJ0\j 
I 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? $:£ ,,....t 1:) . 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page 3 of_fil_ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * W£AR£ 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
CllEHlllR llL. lli"R'Y UI Ell 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXP ANSI ON 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: Gmero111 {. J~c~q_,r Phone: -:J..01 961!; 7070 

2. 

3. 

Company: LD'>'- J~a.. + ~k:_ o.--ch-;fe ·f-s 
EmailAddress: U lce.r C t;;.o.ri:l..1. .Js. (di--\ 

Have you registered for the Constant C tact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: --~~J __ ':'_t_e...c.i~~-~---------~­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? b/B v.'/ P'f.t::A) R.1) 

Phone: .30 I 5 ~ 3 -'lot.I 'J 
Company:__.-"---_._ ____________________ _ 

Email Address: m 1sec@ nfoJ) ifv/. Col11 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o/ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Typeofservicesperformed: mo\fit1j 1 f3oll-oif Du,.mpSkr :S.e-V l/i'Cl. 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SI.Lb <'.'on fr"tterar 

Name: C::> (\.('5G ~~1 

Company: K' Abc=.--J 
Phone: z.J,44 -9~o 

I 

Email Address: 1:.-o. J. C.-0 • ~ 
--=-+-~~----------~~~-------+----

Have you registere for the onstant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES -; NO o 
YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: ___ -f1_~-~--(~°'~-~---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page4'ofJl 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * w r;_ ARt 
WASHINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
d.E HU:AL. 1 1 .. YltD 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVA TI ON & EXP ANSI ON 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: Vinozrrt '?ed1rdza Phone: 2.oZ 3'72.- 3Dol 

2. 

3. 

Company: JV'P E-n91rtcz.e:.r-"=" ?G 

Email Address: v <Zdr a""Za.@. '\/ <tr\ 1 l'\<Z.<Zrs.. c:...ort1 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES_/ NO o 
YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: ~M~E_P~~i=._n_,_, n~a._e~r~s~· _________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~----=u'--b _______ _ 

Name: .A?t£A ~~·otvz, Phone: (&02~ 7.C-d'- :;;t:.<:J~ 7 
Company: :IS'~ 

Email Address: /'u:>~dvt (j> .Z .f~ .U»J 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES---\:rNO D 

YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: __.fot,...__.._W-=--+-~-~-~--~----------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _./l.""'~""'"-----------

Name: Phone: 
------------~ ---------~ 

Company: ____________________ ____ _ 

Email Address: 
----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 

Type of services performed: __________________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

Page 5ofJl 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WA5HINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Gli N IJV1 L. 11.Jt;Yl Cl E I 

1. 

2. 

3. 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVA TI ON & EXP ANSI ON 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Nam~va.R_ k~'b\V\~h Phone: 2oz_., 9Y~ -~ ~ ~S 
Company: GCS ~c._ 

. V~D CS -de · G6--
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~NO o 

Typeofservicesperformed: J)e,<\1<jV\ f\\..dlc\ ~~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _Tu..__._-'-'-~--"~-------

Company: _ _ _ _____________________ _ ~ 

Email Address: ------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - - - ----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____ ______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ - ----------

Company: _________________________ _ 

Email Address: ----- - ------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -------------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page~ofJ1 



*** 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * * * * W(AR£ 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
G• NC' IA AL l llA V!Cll l 

1. 

2. 

3. 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXPANSION 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: f l9 OJ A Phone: r}..o J. - J q ·~ ·- I) J- .S 
Company: .St I· "'( 
Email Address: \0 o ~ 0,.1 R.Ot iM. 0.. ~..-~A k Vl 0t 
Have you registered for e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

I (0 i;U,_. 

s .;a·· NO D 

YESL,VNO o Is your company a certified business ente~e? 

Type of services performed: ~J'/~'\_C_~ _P _ _,_~-+--t=~f>_· __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _(,_..t,""'-'~~1 _______ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NO l?:I / 
NO .E1 

Type of services performed: k t\AJ!7$v.1cf7€ l\l.v}.\'\~1- t­

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 4G v"gCt /J~ C"Tl>R.. 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ ---------~ 

Company: ________________________ _ 

Email Address: 
----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: __________________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page1hdl 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W~ ARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
QlltH li:JIAl U1i1, 1j1I Q1ia 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXPANSION 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: S\.1v.wA G-u:,ev)j Phone: 'Z.02. -S"&°I ·00~-6 
Company: ·~<o~ \,, ..\o-.. G,...,s~.\-;v-.. (o 

Email Address: e ~ :""'e.~: ~"""' ~ .\v .... c:..~'c....,_ (u"'1 

Have you registered for the Co stant Contact E-Mailing List? YES r'!i 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES !fl1.. 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: __ G-_c_ _______________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ __,_\)....:,r_; tv\___.._" ....... _____ _ 

2. Name: 6.J c::;Al-wt::>~ Phone: "So\ ·5t.C. SD\ "J 

Company: dl.eJtjJijt 1 Ct..~~Wtl\\~<. 
Email Address: 6.SA.Ncu~d~~llh~t .w/VI 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 

3. 

Type of services performed: -~=-='-------------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __.0__,~"--=-~..;;........:: ..... ~-------

Company: ________________________ _ 

Email Address: 
----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -------------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page&ofJ1 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * WEAR~ 
WASH INGTON 

"THS DH'AIHMl!N1 or 
aUt ER~L •a111i,,1c11.1 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXP ANSI ON 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Narne:.\3(( <.._ (cµ~f}-' Phone: ·zo2- ~Cf':r-C,l/</-C:-

2. 

3. 

Company: '\)Ll(_ Qvch\\> ~'RC... 
Email Address: 'l:>(oµj(.fy' ~ ·n_ru. l;(\Z()J(.Ccr 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -"AR-'-'-_,,,_( _._,\}'-'\"-'} t::_l_l(_v_'R'----'-"'£=--------- - ----

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -----------

Company: ____ _____________________ _ 

Email Address: ------------------- -----
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed:-------------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Name: 
-------------~ 

Phone: ·---------- -
Company: _____________________ _ ___ _ 

Email Address: ------------------ ------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -------------- -----

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

PageiofJ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W~AR~ 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
O l"Nl:ft .-.-. H! l\YJQ l._I 

1. 

2. 

3. 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXPANSION 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name:~~ Phone:_lo_'L_4_b_b_b_l l_b __ _ 

Company: CO!P-£:: 
Email Address: \·=\£(i e lQffv() L · (Of'\. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES~ 

NO&(' 
NOD 

Type of services performed: --~~·' .---~---------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _),,...· l.,..1({.=---------

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -----------

Company: _________________________ _ 

Email Address: _______________________ _ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: __________________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -----------

Company: ______ ___________________ _ 

Email Address: ------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - - -----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

Pagel{Pdl 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS 

* * * 
* * * WE ARE 
WASM IN GTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OINIUtAl 10•--.VlCIU 

1. 

2. 

3. 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXPANSION 

Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference 

December 2, 2015 

Have you registered for the Const t Contact E-Mailing List? YES o . ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

Type of services performed: ~ ~ 

NO 
N~ 

Interested in bidding as~ subcontractor? __________ _ 

Name: Phone: -------------- -----------
Company: _ ________________________ _ 

Email Address: 
-----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -------------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Company: _ ________________________ _ 

Email Address: 
-----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -------------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page Jlof_!i 
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13655 Dulles Technology Drive • Suite 220 • Herndon, VA 20171 

fox (7031 793-0352 • www rkinsley.com 

Michelle Honey, FAIA 
Business Development Executive, Metro DC Business Unit 

Office (7031 793-1550 x4302 

Mobile: (410) 36.5-0828 
[mail: mhoney@rkinsley.com 

NORTH CAPITOL PARTNERS, Inc. 

Charnita Mise 
Business Development Manager 

misec@ncapitol.com 

(301) 523-4065 

Hubzone Certified 

D.C. CBE 

www.ncapitol.com 

EJ Sandoval 
Design & Preconstruction Manager 

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. 
7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814 

301.963.5000 main 
240.200.1024 direct 

3oi.525.5013 cell 
3oi.963.9779 fax 
esandoval@coakleywilliams.com 

coakleywilliams.com 

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
D: 202-400-2178 
C: 202-520-7254 

dspielvogel@ecslimited .com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Gaotechnicnl • Construction Ma1erial5 • Environmental • Facilities 

· 655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2"188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimitecJ.com 

a woman owned 
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9008 Brae Brooke Drive 

Lanham, MD 20706 
Lanshing Hwang, 
RLA, CPSI 
Principal 

p. 202.595.1999 
f . 202.595.1998 

e.lanshingh@symbiosis-la.com 
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Peter Noursi, P.E. 
Principal 
peter. noursi@oipengineering.com 
301-949-2011 
301-949-2013 (fax) 

www.oipengineering.com 

KENDRA CHONG 
MARKETING MANAGER 

CUNNINGHAM /QUILL ARCHITECTS PLLC 

1054 31ST STREET NW 
SUITE 315 

WASHINGTON DC 20007 

202.337.0090 
202.337,0092 FAX 

kchong@cunninghamquill.com 
www.cunninghamquill.com 
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A DC Certified Business Enterprise 

MAGGIE YUE 
MARKETING MANAGER 
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Harry P. Ross, RA 

1010 wisconsin ave nw suite 405 
washington, de 20007 

t 202.466.6116 x248 f 202 466 6235 

e hpr@coredc.com w coredc.com 
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JOSE SOLIZ 
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

#LSZ9344062014 

PHONE 202-289-4545 FAX 202-289-5051 CELL 240-994-1456 
E-MA/l jsoliz@,amte11gineerillg.com 

JOG STREET, NE, SUITE 430 • WASHINGTON, DC 20002 

METRO 
RECREATION 

Sheryl Gates Project Consultant 

4907 Camden Place N, Jefferson, MD 21755 

P: 301-676-0066 
F: 240-490-5162 

Sheryl@MetroRecreation.com 

www.MetroRecreation.com 

SAXON 
COLLABORATIVE CONSTRUCTION 

600/A Alabama Avenue SE 
Washington DC 20032 

(202) 363 4384 

~ 
BROUGHTON 
CONSTFlUCTION COMPANY, LLC 

SHAWN GAGEBY 

Adam Sacks 
as@saxoncollaborative.com 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 
0: 202-589-0066 
F: 202-589-0067 
C: 410-241-8333 

807 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
0: 410-244-5508 
F: 410-244-5509 

Estimator 
sgageby@broughtonconstruction.com 

. -

E!M~ri 
BUILDING OUR COMMl!NiTY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (703) 967 -9596 

mcnbuild.com 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Suren Gosine 

Senior Marketing Coordinator 
Associate 

SurenG@theges.com 

Joseph Khoury 
Joseph@mcnbulld.com 

J. Chris Earley, LEED AP BD+C 

greening 
urban 

SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS 

WASHINGTON DC 

Principal 
chris.earley@greeningurban.com 

www.greeningurban.com 
Office: 804-217-7436 ext. 2 

Direct: 804-217-7438 
Cell: 804-937-6633 
Fax: 804-217-7438 

RICHMOND, VA 



SETT'r' 
5185 MacArthur Blvd. 
Suite 220 
Washington, DC 20016 

Sierra T. Nguyen 

Associate Duector of Business Development 

P: 202-393-1523 
C: 703-340-6033 
F: 202-315-3059 
E: sierra.nguyen@setty.com 

Mechanical I Electrical I Plumbing I Fire Protection I LEED I Modeling 
Commissioning I Master Controls Integration I Sustainable Design 

Forensic Engineering I Project Management I Building Sciences I Design-Build 

Consulting Engineers 

Vincent J. Pedraza 
Executive Vice President 

510 l Wisconsin Avenue, NW 

Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20016 

Tel: 202-362-3001 
Fax: 202-362-554 l 
Cell: 703-402-8615 

vjpedraza@jvpengineers.com 

lM 

BOHLER 

Victoria P. Ellis 
Marketing Manager 

DC 

Office: 202-524-5700 
Mobile: 703-894-7667 
vellis@bohlereng.com 

1301 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite 825 
Washington, DC 20004 

bohlerdc.com 

~ 6annettFlemlng 

Thomas J. Massey, AIA, LEED AP 
Facilities Area Manager 

Suite 500 
4035 Ridge Top Road 
Fairfax, VA 22030 

800 I Street NW, Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20001 

c 571.438.2316 
tmassey@gfnet.com 

MOODY· NOLAN DC 

Prudence A. Bonds 
pbonds@mn-dc.com 

1225 Eye Street N.W., Suite 210 

Washington, DC 20005 

P 202 -244-4199 F 202 -244 -2997 www mn-dc.com 

GCS jlNC. 

Sarah A. Robinson 
LEED® AP 

1800 M St. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington, DC 20036 
202.944.6635 direct I 330.998.4714 mobile 

srobinson@gcs-dc.com I www.gcs-dc.com 

PAMELA L. OELERICH, LEED AP 
Senior Projsct Manager 

D: 202-400-2174 
C: 202-802-0942 

poelerici1@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVlCES, PLLC 
Gaotechnical • Construction Mnterinls • Environrnentnl • Facilities 

655 15th Street. f\IW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited .com 



KADCON 

A CBE Construction Firm 

Greg Terry 
President 

I 053 31" Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-944-9400 
Fax: 202-944-940 I 

Cell: 703-932-040 I 
gterry@kadcon.com 

OYSTER, lMus, PETZOLD & AssocTATES, LLC 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • LAND PLANNERS • LAND SURVEYORS 
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A • Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

Bill Conkey, AJA 
Architect 

Lance Ball, P.E. 
Senior Engineer 
lance. ball@oipengineering.com 
301-949-2011 
301-949-2013 (fax) 

www.oipengineering.com 
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
PALISADES RECREATION CENTER RENOVATION & EXPANSION 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0055 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes 

December 2, 2015 
 

1. A non-mandatory preproposal conference for the above-referenced solicitation was held 
on Wednesday, December 2, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

2. The preproposal conference began with introductions of the following individuals: 
a. Courtney Washington – DGS (Contract Specialist) 
b. Thomas Bridenbaugh & Alexander Marriott – Leftwich, LLC (Procurement and 

Real Estate Advisory Consultant) 
c. Thomas Lovetere & Shahrokh Ghahramani – Kramer Consulting (Program 

Manager) 
 

3. An overview of the Project was provided, which includes the renovation of the existing 
building, and  the construction of a new addition: 

a. The existing building is approximately 8,000-9,000 sqft, and the addition will be 
approximately the same amount, making the completed project approximately 
17,000 sqft.  

b. The site of the addition is not yet determined and it will depend on which option 
is chosen by the bidder’s design team.  

c. The playground is new and will not be rebuilt. The field is also in good condition 
and will not require any modifications.  

d. There may need to be incidental landscaping as a result of the construction of the 
new addition.  

e. The selected builder will be responsible for making design changes to the trails 
that include drainage and paving improvements.  The Department would like to 
start these improvements as soon as possible.  

f. The budget for the project is $8.5 million, inclusive of the Design-Build Fee 
(overhead & profit), Preconstruction Fee, Design Fee, General Conditions 
Budget, and FF&E. New FF&E will be required for both the renovation and the 
new addition.  

g. There are four (4) objectives to this project: 
i. Substantial completion by May 31, 2017. 

ii. The project is delivered on-budget. 
iii. High level of quality of design and construction. 
iv. The economic inclusion goals are met (discussed below).  

 
4. The delivery method and project fees were discussed: 

a. The delivery method will be a pure design-build approach. 
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b. Offerors will bid on four (4) numbers relative to the Project scope:  
i. The Preconstruction Fee will include all costs from appointment of the 

builder through the beginning of construction.  
ii. The Design-Build Fee will include profit and home office overhead.  

iii. Expenses covered by the General Conditions Budget are reimbursable at 
cost, subject to a maximum of the total GC Budget that was bid.   

iv. The Design Fee will be an upset number and the maximum amount for 
reimbursement for design costs.  

 
5. The Project schedule was discussed: 

a. The Department expects that the GMP will be agreed upon by mid to late 
summer, and will be based on the design development documents. 

b. Initial construction is expected to begin by Labor Day of next year, which will 
give the builder nine (9) months to renovate the existing building and construct 
the new addition.  

c. It is possible that the design and approval process may take longer than expected 
due to the involvement of the Historic Preservation Review Board (HPRB).  

d. A landmark application has been submitted to the HPRB and there will be a 
hearing at the end of January or beginning of February to determine the status of 
the site. If the site becomes a landmark there will be a change to the schedule.  

e. The schedule is optimistic, but the Department believes it to be enough time to 
complete the Project by Memorial Day of 2017.  
 

6. The procurement process was discussed: 
a. The Contract will be awarded through the formal procurement process and require 

Council approval.  Similar to past projects, Bidders should conform their proposal 
to the RFP and focus on the Form of Contract, which will be issued by 
amendment. 

b. A Bidder may request changes to the Form of Contract, however, they are not 
encouraged and they will be held against them in the evaluation process. Changes 
to the Form of Contract make it difficult to assess the proposals in the same way. 
Any requested changes must be included with the proposal, and requested 
changes are requests; simply because a change is requested, it does not mean the 
change is, or will be, accepted by the Department. 

 
7. Economic inclusion goals were discussed.  The Department desires to maximize the 

participation of District residents and businesses in the Project.   
a. With respect to the participation of District businesses, the following 

requirements apply:   
i. 50% of all dollars in the contract must go to CBEs.   

ii. 35% of all dollars in the contract must go to SBEs. 
iii. 20% of all dollars in the contract must go to DBEs. 
iv. It was noted that the only certifications from DLSBD count towards these 

goals; no reciprocal certifications are accepted.   
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b. With respect to District resident participation, it was noted that the new and old 
First Source Act would apply. Fifty-One percent (51%) of new hires must be 
District residents. 

c. Davis Bacon wage rates will apply. It was also noted that subcontractors need to 
properly classify their employees; it has been a problem in the past that they are 
not properly classifying their workers.  

d. The Apprenticeship Act is applicable to this Project, and both the selected 
Design-Builder and its subcontractors must comply.  

 
8. The scoring of the proposals was discussed.   

a. Bidders are encouraged to look at Section D of the RFP which outlines the 
evaluation criteria for proposals, and the specific subfactors for evaluation.  

b. It was noted that the criteria that makes the difference between the first and 
second place bidders is often the management plan.  

i. It is important that bidders do not submit a generic management plan; a 
generic plan will be unlikely to win.  

ii. The successful proposal will identify the unique aspects of the Project and 
challenges that the bidder will likely face.  It will also specifically state 
how those unique challenges will be addressed throughout the process.  It 
must also show that the bidder knows how to manage a design and 
construction company for a design-build project.  

c. For the Key Personnel factor, both the builder personnel and the design personnel 
will be evaluated.   

   
9. A series of Amendments to the RFP will be issued which will include the following 

additional information:   
a. Sign-In Sheet from the preproposal conference. 
b. Preproposal conference meeting minutes 
c. Form of Contract 

 
10. Questions: 

a. Will the landmark designation for the site completely disrupt the schedule?  The 
landmark designation would make the approval process lengthier.  We may 
request bidders to quote two (2) design fees in a later Amendment, one that takes 
into account the landmark designation and one that does not.  

b. Has the landmark application been filed?  Yes, it is available on the HPRB’s 
website.  

c. Will there be additional funds for the trails beyond the $8.5 million?  Yes. 
$300,000 to $500,000 will be included in the GMP for this portion of the work. 
Offerors should assume a total project budget of $9 million.  

d. Will the CBE Preference points apply to both the designer and the builder?  
Whoever is holding the contract will have to show that their team meets the 
requirements to earn the CBE points.  The offeror will likely be the builder and 
they will need to show that they qualify for CBE Preference points. With regard 
to the LSDBE participation, the bidder and their team will have to meet the 
LSDBE subcontracting percentages.  
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e. Are there drawings from recent renovations to the site?  There are PDF files that 
will be made available to the selected bidder.  

f. Does the Design Fee include soil testing and a hazmat report?  The Design Fee 
includes a geotechnical and hazmat survey, but no concrete testing.  

g. Phase 1 Archeology Report? The Archeology Phase 1 report will be made 
available after the Project is awarded.  The site has a heavy archeological 
significance and the Department has archeologists ready for additional archeology 
work.  The archeological survey will not be included in Offeror’s Design Fee at 
this time.  

h. While the field is in good condition will the scoreboard require any 
modifications?  Not as of now.  

i. Will the field and splash park be open during construction? Assume that they will 
be open during construction.  


	Amendment No. 1
	Item #1:
	Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
	Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes: Meeting minutes of the preproposal conference are attached.

